
   

 

AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

REGULAR MEETING 
March 21, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
7:00 P.M. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

3.1 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 29, 2016 
 

4. NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4.1 Boy Scout Troup #275 & Cub Scout Pack #99 Presentation of the Flag  
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of $385,450.51 

 
5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending March 6, 2016 in the Amount of 

$129,811.94 
 

5.3 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Lease of Copiers from Konica Minolta 
 

5.4 Adopt a Resolution Amending the Urban Forest Management Program 
 

5.5 Adopt a Resolution Approving Sawvell Tree Service Quote to Remove Parkway Trees 
at $110.00 each not to Exceed the Remaining Budget Amount of $35,750 

 
5.6 Adopt an Ordinance Amending the Village Code Relating to Theft and Retail Theft  
 

5.7 Adopt an Ordinance Amending the Village Code Relating to Motor Vehicle and 
Traffic 

 
5.8 Adopt an Ordinance Prohibiting the Use of Ground Water as a Potable Water Supply 

by the Installation or Use of Potable Water Supply Wells or By any Other Method  
 

6. CLERK’S OFFICE 
 

6.1 Economic Interest Filings 
 
 
 
 



Agenda – Regular Meeting March 21, 2016 Page 2 

 

 
7. ADMINISTRATOR 

 
8. FINANCE  

 
9. POLICE 

 
10. PUBLIC WORKS  

 
11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 
12. BUILDING AND ZONING 

 
13. SPECIAL EVENTS 

 
14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

 
14.1 Adopt a Resolution Urging Illinois State Leaders to Pass a Final Budget  

 
14.2 Mayor’s Comment’s 
 

14.3 Trustee’s Comments 
 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

16. ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 
 

17. ADJOURN 



   

 

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

REGULAR MEETING 
February 29, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS CALLED 
TO ORDER BY TRUSTEE DONALD NEWBY AT 7:00 P.M. 
 
Trustee Newby stated that the Mayor regretted that he is unable to attend tonight’s meeting and 
then asked for a motion to appoint someone as Pro-Tem in the Mayors absence 
 
Motion by Trustee Foy, Seconded by Trustee Kraly to Appoint Trustee Newby as Pro-tem 
Village President.  
 

Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 
Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Rodriguez, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: Trustee Newby 
Absent: None 

 
Mayor Pro-tem Newby Declared the Motion carried 

 
1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 
Absent: None 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
3.1 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 16, 2016 

Motion by Trustee Frye, Seconded by Trustee Triphahn, to approve the Minutes of 
the Regular Meeting of February 16, 2016. Under discussion Trustee Kraly stated 
he would be abstaining from the vote, the remaining board members had a 
unanimous voice vote; the Pro-tem Mayor declared the motion carried 
 

4. NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4.1 Public Comment 
NONE 
 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Trustee Kraly, Seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, to do an Omnibus approval on 
items 5.1, 5.2, 5.3 & 5.4 

3.1 Draft 



Minutes– Regular Meeting February 29, 2016 Page 2 

 

 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 

Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 

Pro-Tem Mayor Newby Declared the Motion carried 
 
5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of $125,384.83 

 
Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 
5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending February 21, 2016 in the Amount of 

$144,034.91 
Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 
5.3 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Appointment of Wayde Frerichs as the Illinois 

Municipal Retirement Fund Authorized Agent for the Village of Round Lake 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.4 Adopt an Ordinance Amending the Fiscal Year End April 30, 2016 Employee 
Compensation Plan 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

6. CLERK’S OFFICE 
 

6.1 Reminder: Early Voting February 29 Through March 12, 2016 
 

6.2 Next Village Board Meetings will be Monday, March 21, 2016 
 

7. ADMINISTRATOR 
 

7.1 Adopt NorStates’ Bank Resolutions Updating Signatures  
Motion by Trustee Kraly, Seconded by Trustee Triphahn, to Adopt NorStates’ 
Bank Resolutions Updating Signatures. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the Mayor 
declared the motion carried 
 

7.2 Solid Waste Agency of Lake County Future Electronics Recycling Program 
Discussion     
Village Administrator Shields stated that SWALCO is planning on having an 
emergency meeting to discuss the future of the Agency’s electronics recycling 
program. The current recycler gave notice that they intend to terminate their 
contract on May 15, 2016, which prompted SWALCO to look at other options.  In 
a letter from SWALCO it mentioned there is only one recycler capable of taking 
on the recycling program, ERI, and the cost to run the program from mid-May to 
the end of the calendar year was estimated at $110,000.00, although SWALCO’s 
executive committee rejects that proposal they are in discussions to bring a “no 
cost” program, much like the one they had with their old vendor. At the special 



Minutes– Regular Meeting February 29, 2016 Page 3 

 

meeting for SWALCO on March 3rd, they will either be vote on a “no cost” 
contract with ERI, if they are able to come to terms , or deciding whether to 
terminate the program due to the costs.  The Village’s SWALCO representative 
asked the Board for their thoughts for the upcoming meeting.  The Board stated 
that due to the cost involved if ERI can’t provide a No Cost contract, then they feel 
comfortable with the representative voting to terminate the electronics recycling 
program.  

 
8. FINANCE  

 
9. POLICE 

 
10. PUBLIC WORKS  

 
10.1 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing Sauber Manufacturing Company to Make Repairs 

to Truck #42 in an Amount not to Exceed $1,934.35 
 
Motion by Trustee Frye, Seconded by Trustee Foy  to Adopt a Resolution 
Authorizing Sauber Manufacturing Company to Make Repairs to Truck #42 in an 
Amount not to Exceed $1,934.35 
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 

Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

 
Pro-Tem Mayor Newby Declared the Motion carried 

 
 

11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 

12. BUILDING AND ZONING 
 

13. SPECIAL EVENTS 
Trustee Triphahn stated that the date for the event is April 30th this year and letters will 
be going out shortly to the area businesses  
 

14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 

14.1 Mayor’s Comments 
Pro-Tem Mayor Newby stated that Mayor MacGillis regrets that he was not able to 
make the meeting tonight.  

 
14.2 Trustee’s Comments 

The Trustees commented on the traffic issues at the High School stating that a 
Police presence had been there and the traffic flowed better 
 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
NONE 



Minutes– Regular Meeting February 29, 2016 Page 4 

 

 
16. ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 

NONE 
 

17. ADJOURN 
 
Trustee Triphahn moved, seconded by Trustee Frye, to adjourn. Upon a unanimous voice 
vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 7:25 P.M. 
 
 
 
APPROVED:      
 
_______________________   _______________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt    Daniel MacGillis 
Village Clerk     Village President  
 
 

 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.1 

  
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 
 
 
 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF  
 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 

APPROVES THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $385,450.51 
 
                                                                    
 

 
 

________________________________ 
Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 
 ATTEST: 

 
 

           ___________________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
Date: March 21, 2016 



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   1

TIME: 10:56:40                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-00-24-22500       RETIREE INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-MARCH          182035    03/17/16            4.70

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            4.70

01-20-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-MARCH          182035    03/17/16           30.35

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           30.35

01-20-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     UMB                              U22         HSA CONTRIBUTIONS-APRIL         182077    03/17/16          218.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          218.75

01-20-73-77311       VILLAGE PROSECUTOR

                     ALBERT L.  WYSOCKI               W78         FEBRUARY CODE ENFORCEMENT       182081    03/17/16          445.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          445.50

01-20-73-77313       LEGAL SERVICES

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        FEBRUARY LEGAL                  182072    03/17/16        3,937.50

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        LEASE OF 545 RAILROAD AVE       182072    03/17/16        1,100.00

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        CORNER GARAGE NFR REVIEW        182072    03/17/16          117.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,154.50

01-20-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         REGULAR,WINDOW ENVELOPES        182025    03/17/16          230.00

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         B-CARDS/NAMEPLATES-FRERICHS     182025    03/17/16           73.00

                     STAPLES ADVANTAGE                S165        PLEDGE,TAPE,STENO BOOKS         182068    03/17/16           88.33

                     STAPLES ADVANTAGE                S165        TISSUE,KWIK SORT FNGR MOIST     182068    03/17/16           49.54

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          440.87

01-20-75-77515       GARBAGE COLLECTION

                     WASTE MANAGEMENT                 W43         FEBRUARY 2016 SERVICE           182080    03/17/16       80,284.08

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       80,284.08

01-20-77-77704       SPECIAL EVENTS

                     ARTRAGEOUS                       A105        NATIONAL NITE OUT AWARDS        182012    03/17/16           25.00



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   2

TIME: 10:56:40                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-20-77-77704       SPECIAL EVENTS

                     SIMPLICITEES PLUS                S127        ARBOR DAY SIGNS                 182066    03/17/16          275.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          300.00

01-20-77-77706       MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

                     SARAH CORDOVA                    C172        REPLACE DOWNED MAILBOX          182028    03/17/16           50.00

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          CHAMBER EXPO SUPPLIES           182064    03/17/16          165.00

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          CHAMBER EXPO SUPPLIES           182064    03/17/16          369.99

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          CHAMBER EXPO SUPPLIES           182064    03/17/16          205.99

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          CHAMBER EXPO SUPPLIES           182064    03/17/16          432.48

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,223.46

01-20-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH SERVICE CHARGE 03-01-16      182015    03/17/16            9.62

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH SUPPLIES 03-01-16            182015    03/17/16           53.23

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH MAT SERVICE 03-01-16         182015    03/17/16           43.98

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        MARCH CUSTODIAL                 182024    03/17/16          467.64

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          574.47

01-20-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA                   K33         FEBRUARY USAGE C454-VH          182045    03/17/16          119.32

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          119.32

01-20-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        FEBRUARY PHONE SERVICE          182026    03/17/16          610.71

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          610.71

01-20-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         FEBRUARY TABLET SERVICE-STAFF   182078    03/17/16           52.20

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         FEBRUARY CELL SERVICE           182078    03/17/16          120.22

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         FEBRUARY TABLET SERVICE-VB      182078    03/17/16          193.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          365.42

01-20-91-99107       IT MAINTENANCE SERVICES

                     INFORMITY NETWORK                I203        PHONE SYS CONNECTIVITY OUTAGE   182043    03/17/16          450.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          450.00

01-40-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   3

TIME: 10:56:40                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-MARCH          182035    03/17/16          239.35

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          239.35

01-40-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     UMB                              U22         HSA CONTRIBUTIONS-APRIL         182077    03/17/16        1,458.30

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,458.30

01-40-72-67202       UNIFORMS

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          TACTICAL PANTS-T LOHMAN         182037    03/17/16          272.89

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          MID RIDE DUTY HOLS-ZDANOWSKI    182037    03/17/16          173.00

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          WOMEN'S REEBOK-A LOHMAN         182037    03/17/16           54.52

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          TACTICAL PRO POLOS-A LOHMAN     182037    03/17/16          227.12

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          SLIMLINE MAG HOLDER-BUBEL       182037    03/17/16           52.14

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          PUBLIC SAFETY FLEECE-TINSLEY    182037    03/17/16          136.17

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          GLOVE,COLD GEAR,KEY-KAPUSINSKI  182037    03/17/16           94.86

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          MAG/CUFF,TWIN MAGAZINE-MOLIDOR  182037    03/17/16           92.98

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          RADIO POUCH,DBL DECKER-AKEY     182037    03/17/16          110.38

                     GREAT LAKES FIRE/SAFETY EQUIP.   G6          OFFICER BADGES (4)              182038    03/17/16          434.00

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          FULL UNIFORM/ACCESSORIES-LUKE   182057    03/17/16          905.73

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          BADGE CLIP W/CHAIN-SCHMIDT      182057    03/17/16           29.98

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          BADGE WALLET-SCHMIDT            182057    03/17/16           26.95

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          BADGE WALLET-SCHMIDT            182057    03/17/16           34.24

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,644.96

01-40-72-67208       MEETINGS, TRAVEL, & TRAINING

                     COLLEGE OF DUPAGE                C35         NIMS COMPLIANCE-GILLETTE        182030    03/17/16          125.00

                     NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL        N11         ALCOHOL TRAINING-ROBINSON       182055    03/17/16          175.00

                     NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL        N11         ALCOHOL TRAINING-ALVA           182055    03/17/16          175.00

                     NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL        N11         STREET CRIMES PROGRAM-BUBEL     182055    03/17/16          275.00

                     NORTH EAST MULTI-REGIONAL        N11         STREET CRIMES PROGRAM-SCHULTZ   182055    03/17/16          275.00

                     TASER TRAINING ACADEMY           T69         IL RECERT TASER-FURLAN          182076    03/17/16          225.00

                     CPS PARKING                      C175        TRANSPONDER/PARKING FEE-R.BELL  182010    03/10/16          237.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,487.50

01-40-72-67234       HIRING PROCESS

                     PERSONNEL STRATEGIES, LLC        P70         FAYTA-PSYCH ASSESSMENT          182062    03/17/16          500.00

                     PERSONNEL STRATEGIES, LLC        P70         BOTTERMAN-PSYCH ASSESSMENT      182062    03/17/16          500.00

                     THEODORE POLYGRAPH SERVICE       T107        COOPER POLYGRAPH                182071    03/17/16          150.00



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   4

TIME: 10:56:40                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-72-67234       HIRING PROCESS

                     THEODORE POLYGRAPH SERVICE       T107        FAYTA POLYGRAPH                 182071    03/17/16          150.00

                     THEODORE POLYGRAPH SERVICE       T107        BOTTERMAN POLYGRAPH             182071    03/17/16          150.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,450.00

01-40-73-77311       VILLAGE PROSECUTOR

                     ALBERT L.  WYSOCKI               W78         FEBRUARY LEGAL                  182081    03/17/16        3,300.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,300.75

01-40-74-77402       AMMO / GUNS

                     GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY        G2          AEROSOL PEPPER SPRAY (5)        182037    03/17/16           56.91

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           56.91

01-40-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          #65 CARDSTOCK (2)               182064    03/17/16           39.97

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          C-FOLD TOWELS                   182064    03/17/16           78.00

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          RECEIPT BOOK,MEMO BOOK,PENS     182064    03/17/16           94.04

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          COPY PAPER,BINDER CLIPS         182064    03/17/16          139.84

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          351.85

01-40-74-77432       POSTAGE

                     PURCHASE POWER                   P30         POSTAGE-PBP44905453             182060    03/17/16          208.99

                     PITNEY BOWES INC                 P68         Q2 POSTAGE METER RENTAL         182061    03/17/16           99.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          307.99

01-40-74-77440       PRINTING

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         BUSINESS CARDS-SCHMIDT          182025    03/17/16           50.00

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         BUSINESS CARDS-ZDANOWSKI        182025    03/17/16           50.00

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         BUSINESS CARDS-MURPHY           182025    03/17/16           50.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          150.00

01-40-75-77501       ALERTS / MDT LINES

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         01/26-02/25/2016 BROADBAND      182078    03/17/16          609.76

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          609.76

01-40-75-77505       CENCOM



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   5

TIME: 10:56:40                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-75-77505       CENCOM

                     IRON HORSE GRILL                 I32         PRISONER MEALS 10/27-03/11/16   182044    03/17/16          166.60

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          166.60

01-40-75-77511       PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS

                     LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS        L38         FEBRUARY CONTRACT FEE           182046    03/17/16           30.00

                     LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS        L38         42 REAL-TIME PHONE SEARCHES     182046    03/17/16           21.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           51.00

01-40-75-77525       LAKE COUNTY MEG MEMBERSHIP

                     LAKE COUNTY METROPOLITAN         L77         2015/16 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE   182047    03/17/16       12,600.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       12,600.00

01-40-77-77706       MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

                     HEALTH PORT                      H124        CRT ORDERED MED REC-J ROZHON    182040    03/17/16           65.35

                     HEALTH PORT                      H124        CRT ORDERED MED REC-K ROZHON    182040    03/17/16           50.80

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          116.15

01-40-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          KEYS (14)                       182021    03/17/16           43.98

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          O-CEL-O HANDY 4-PACK            182021    03/17/16            6.28

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           50.26

01-40-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PD MAT SERVICE 03-01-16         182015    03/17/16           14.94

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        MARCH CUSTODIAL                 182024    03/17/16          485.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          500.44

01-40-79-77907       B&G SUPPLIES

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          TRASH BAGS,PACKAGING TAPE       182064    03/17/16          139.95

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          139.95

01-40-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          LAMINATING MACHINE              182039    03/17/16          198.25

                     KONICA MINOLTA                   K33         FEBRUARY USAGE C454-PD          182045    03/17/16          260.61

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          458.86

01-40-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   6

TIME: 10:56:40                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        FEBRUARY PHONE SERVICE          182026    03/17/16          164.61

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156         02/29-03/28/2016 INTERNET      182027    03/17/16           74.93

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          239.54

01-40-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         FEBRUARY CELL SERVICE           182078    03/17/16          502.23

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         FEBRUARY TABLET SERVICE-STAFF   182078    03/17/16           34.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          536.23

01-40-84-88402       GAS & OIL

                     BP                               B43         FEBRUARY GAS/OIL USAGE          182023    03/17/16        3,236.78

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,236.78

01-40-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          TOW #33 CEDAR LAKE/WASH TO PD   182011    03/17/16           35.00

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          TIRE REPAIR AND BALANCE #31     182011    03/17/16           28.00

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          BRAKE PADS AND ROTORS #111      182011    03/17/16          693.58

                     ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD           A175        RADIATOR FAN #31                182017    03/17/16          167.30

                     PRECISION SERVICE AND PARTS      P125        BLOWER MOTOR #110               182058    03/17/16           44.03

                     LUKE ZOETMULDER'S                S82         GRAPHICS CAR #42                182070    03/17/16          305.00

                     VICTOR FORD                      V24         HEADLIGHT BULBS #31             182079    03/17/16          100.62

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,373.53

01-40-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #111   182011    03/17/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #46    182011    03/17/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #43    182011    03/17/16           47.95

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          TIRE INFLATOR AND GUAGE         182021    03/17/16           23.39

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          ANTI-FREEZE                     182021    03/17/16           30.58

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          SCOTCH ELECTRICAL TAPE          182021    03/17/16            8.98

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          RAIN-X CAR WASH                 182021    03/17/16           14.38

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          TIRE INFLATOR AND GUAGE         182021    03/17/16          -23.39

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          TIRE INFLATOR AND GUAGE         182021    03/17/16           23.39

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          221.18

01-60-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-MARCH          182035    03/17/16           39.02

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           39.02

01-60-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   7

TIME: 10:56:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     UMB                              U22         HSA CONTRIBUTIONS-APRIL         182077    03/17/16          364.57

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          364.57

01-60-74-77418       ICE CONTROL

                     COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA         C186        ROAD SALT-02/08 DELIVERY (8)    182029    03/17/16       13,622.02

                     COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA         C186        ROAD SALT-02/15 DELIVERY (3)    182029    03/17/16        4,998.11

                     COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA         C186        ROAD SALT-02/16 DELIVERY (4)    182029    03/17/16        6,719.41

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       25,339.54

01-60-74-77452       STREET SIGNS

                     TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION     T14         6-RSRVD PRKNG HNDCP/250 FINE    182074    03/17/16          140.35

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          140.35

01-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW MAT SERVICE 02-16-16         182015    03/17/16            6.34

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SERVICE CHARGE 02-16-16      182015    03/17/16            0.64

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        MARCH CUSTODIAL                 182024    03/17/16          242.75

                     TOVAR SNOW PROFESSIONALS         T129        01-10-2016 SNOW/ICE CONTROL     182073    03/17/16        1,485.00

                     TOVAR SNOW PROFESSIONALS         T129        01-12-2016 SNOW/ICE CONTROL     182073    03/17/16        1,485.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,219.73

01-60-79-77905       B&G REPAIRS

                     ALL AMERICAN EXTERIOR SOLUTION   A143        LOCATE AND REPAIR ROOF LEAK     182016    03/17/16          235.00

                     METRO DOOR AND DOCK, INC         M187        GARAGE DR REPAIR LOOP DETECTOR  182051    03/17/16          169.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          404.00

01-60-79-77907       B & G BUILDING SUPPLIES

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          VINYL NMBRS,BAGS,CHAIN,PLIERS   182021    03/17/16          241.51

                     TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION     T14         25-BARRICADES W/ AMBER FLASHER  182074    03/17/16          586.88

                     TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION     T14         14-LED BARRICADE LIGHTS         182074    03/17/16          155.05

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          983.44

01-60-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          LAMINATING MACHINE AND FILM     182039    03/17/16          136.08

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          136.08

01-60-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   8

TIME: 10:56:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        FEBRUARY PHONE SERVICE          182026    03/17/16          194.54

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156         02/29-03/28/2016 INTERNET      182027    03/17/16           37.46

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          232.00

01-60-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         FEBRUARY TABLET SERVICE-STAFF   182078    03/17/16           26.10

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         FEBRUARY CELL SERVICE           182078    03/17/16          159.51

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          185.61

01-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        01/26-02/24/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16           30.18

                     COMED                            C500        01/26-02/24/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16           19.72

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           49.90

01-60-82-88216       STREET LIGHTS - ELECTRICAL

                     COMED                            C500        01/22-02/23/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16           50.45

                     COMED                            C500        02/02-03/02/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16            7.67

                     COMED                            C500        01/26-02/24/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16           30.76

                     COMED                            C500        01/21-02/19/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16        4,958.10

                     COMED                            C500        01/21-02/19/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16        3,088.05

                     COMED                            C500        02/02-03/02/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16            7.67

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        8,142.70

01-60-84-88402       GAS & OIL

                     BP                               B43         FEBRUARY GAS/OIL USAGE          182023    03/17/16          434.17

                     MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY            M165        DIESEL FUEL                     182050    03/17/16          492.70

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          926.87

01-60-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        HUB CAP PLUGS                   182014    03/17/16           12.58

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        WHEEL HUB OIL                   182014    03/17/16           19.39

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        HUB CAP PLUGS                   182014    03/17/16          -12.58

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        15' WIPER BLADES                182014    03/17/16            6.38

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        BRAKE FLD,DIESEL FLD,BULBS      182014    03/17/16           47.00

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        MUD FLAPS                       182014    03/17/16           13.39

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        BATTERY TESTER                  182014    03/17/16           24.35

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        MARINE GREASE,18' WIPER BLADES  182014    03/17/16           50.22



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   9

TIME: 10:56:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          SOLID GRIP,CLAMPS,ADAPTER       182021    03/17/16           46.03

                     HYDRAULIC SERVICES & REPAIRS     H13         HYDRAULIC LIFT RAM #44          182041    03/17/16          249.30

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          456.06

01-60-84-88405       EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

                     BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO.             B14         CHIPPER BAT, F/A/O/HYD FILTERS  182022    03/17/16        1,195.66

                     SPRING ALIGN OF PALATINE         S141        PLOW REPAIR #60                 182067    03/17/16           69.52

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,265.18

01-60-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        CARB CLEANER,CONTOUR BLADES     182014    03/17/16           61.94

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        OIL DRY-10 BAGS                 182014    03/17/16           44.95

                     RELADYNE                         R180        55-GAL WINDSHIELD SOLVENT       182065    03/17/16           80.58

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          187.47

01-70-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-MARCH          182035    03/17/16           23.16

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           23.16

01-70-72-67208       MEETINGS, TRAVEL,  & TRAINING

                     SUBURBAN BUILDING OFFICALS       S50         ANNUAL TRAINING CONF-DONOVAN    182009    03/03/16          250.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          250.00

01-70-73-77305       BUILDING INSPECTION SERVICES

                     THOMPSON ELEVATOR SERVICE        T3          H017937-205 W WASHINGTON        182075    03/17/16           43.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           43.00

01-70-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        FEBRUARY PHONE SERVICE          182026    03/17/16           29.82

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           29.82

01-70-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         FEBRUARY CELL SERVICE           182078    03/17/16           92.36

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           92.36

01-70-84-88402       GAS & OIL



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  10

TIME: 10:56:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-70-84-88402       GAS & OIL

                     BP                               B43         FEBRUARY GAS/OIL USAGE          182023    03/17/16          201.20

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          201.20

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      GENERAL FUND                        164,682.08

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  11

TIME: 10:56:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                       2010 DEBT SERVICE FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

26-20-94-99432       BOND ADMIN & DISCLOSURE FEES

                     AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAGO      A18         2010A ADMIN FEES (2016)         182018    03/17/16          475.00

                     AMALGAMATED BANK OF CHICAGO      A18         2010B ADMIN FEES (2016)         182018    03/17/16          475.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          950.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      2010 DEBT SERVICE FUND                  950.00

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  12

TIME: 10:56:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-MARCH          182035    03/17/16           50.08

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           50.08

50-60-71-67110       HEALTH INSURANCE

                     UMB                              U22         HSA CONTRIBUTIONS-APRIL         182077    03/17/16          437.49

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          437.49

50-60-73-77313       LEGAL SERVICES

                     TRESSLER LLP                     T110        FEBRUARY LEGAL                  182072    03/17/16        1,312.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,312.50

50-60-74-77428       WATER METERS

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          BATTERIES,HOSE DISCHRG,GLOVES   182021    03/17/16           17.08

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           17.08

50-60-74-77432       POSTAGE EXPENSE

                     THE DIRECT RESPONSE RESOURCE     D22         WATER BILLING POSTAGE           182034    03/17/16        5,000.00

                     POSTMASTER                       P18         POSTAGE FOR PERMIT 53           182059    03/17/16        1,000.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        6,000.00

50-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW MAT SERVICE 02-16-16         182015    03/17/16            6.34

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SERVICE CHARGE 02-16-16      182015    03/17/16            0.63

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        MARCH CUSTODIAL                 182024    03/17/16          242.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          249.72

50-60-79-77905       B&G REPAIRS

                     ALL AMERICAN EXTERIOR SOLUTION   A143        LOCATE AND REPAIR ROOF LEAK     182016    03/17/16          235.00

                     METRO DOOR AND DOCK, INC         M187        GARAGE DR REPAIR LOOP DETECTOR  182051    03/17/16          169.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          404.00

50-60-79-77907       B&G SUPPLIES

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          BATTERIES,HOSE DISCHRG,GLOVES   182021    03/17/16          229.10

                     TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION     T14         25-BARRICADES W/ AMBER FLASHER  182074    03/17/16          586.87



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  13

TIME: 10:56:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-79-77907       B&G SUPPLIES

                     TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION     T14         14-LED BARRICADE LIGHTS         182074    03/17/16          155.05

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          971.02

50-60-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          LAMINATING MACHINE AND FILM     182039    03/17/16          136.07

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          136.07

50-60-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     CALL ONE                         C139        FEBRUARY PHONE SERVICE          182026    03/17/16          194.54

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156         02/29-03/28/2016 INTERNET      182027    03/17/16           37.46

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          232.00

50-60-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         FEBRUARY TABLET SERVICE-STAFF   182078    03/17/16           26.10

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         FEBRUARY CELL SERVICE           182078    03/17/16          159.51

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          185.61

50-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        01/26-02/25/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16          126.71

                     COMED                            C500        01/25-02/24/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16           46.16

                     COMED                            C500        01/26-02/24/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16           54.03

                     COMED                            C500        01/27-02/25/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16           62.81

                     COMED                            C500        01/26-02/24/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16          403.08

                     COMED                            C500        01/27-02/24/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16          175.44

                     COMED                            C500        01/26-02/24/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16           98.61

                     MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY       M95         FEBRUARY ELECTRIC               182054    03/17/16        3,390.91

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,357.75

50-60-82-88208       HEATING

                     NICOR GAS                        N7          02/05-03/08/2016 HEAT           182056    03/17/16           81.57

                     NICOR GAS                        N7          02/03-03/07/2016 HEAT           182056    03/17/16           27.72

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          109.29

50-60-82-88210       JAWA EXPENSE

                     CENTRAL LAKE COUNTY              C5          FEBRUARY WATER USAGE            182031    03/17/16       81,273.68

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       81,273.68

50-60-82-88212       LAKE COUNTY SEWER



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  14

TIME: 10:56:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-82-88212       LAKE COUNTY SEWER

                     LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPT    L9          FEBRUARY SEWER FEES             182048    03/17/16      105,168.80

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                      105,168.80

50-60-82-88214       EXCESS FACILITY CHARGES

                     LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS         L9B         FEBRUARY EXCESS FACILITY FEES   182049    03/17/16        9,187.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        9,187.50

50-60-84-88402       GAS & OIL

                     BP                               B43         FEBRUARY GAS/OIL USAGE          182023    03/17/16          434.17

                     MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY            M165        DIESEL FUEL                     182050    03/17/16          492.69

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          926.86

50-60-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        HUB CAP PLUGS                   182014    03/17/16           12.58

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        WHEEL HUB OIL                   182014    03/17/16           19.39

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        HUB CAP PLUGS                   182014    03/17/16          -12.58

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        15' WIPER BLADES                182014    03/17/16            6.38

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        BRAKE FLD,DIESEL FLD,BULBS      182014    03/17/16           47.00

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        MUD FLAPS                       182014    03/17/16           13.39

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        BATTERY TESTER                  182014    03/17/16           24.34

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        MARINE GREASE,18' WIPER BLADES  182014    03/17/16           50.22

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          SOLID GRIP,GLUE SPRAY           182021    03/17/16           44.05

                     HYDRAULIC SERVICES & REPAIRS     H13         HYDRAULIC LIFT RAM #44          182041    03/17/16          249.30

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          454.07

50-60-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        CARB CLEANER,CONTOUR BLADES     182014    03/17/16           61.94

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        OIL DRY-10 BAGS                 182014    03/17/16           44.95

                     RELADYNE                         R180        55-GAL WINDSHIELD SOLVENT       182065    03/17/16           80.57

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          187.46

50-60-84-88408       EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

                     ATLAS BOBCAT INC.                A31         BOBCAT OIL/GREASE, A/F FILTERS  182019    03/17/16          459.79

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          459.79

50-60-84-88410       RADIO READ SYSTEM



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  15

TIME: 10:56:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-84-88410       RADIO READ SYSTEM

                     HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD.       H45         SENSUS VXU REPAIR               182042    03/17/16          372.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          372.00

50-60-91-99107       IT MAINTENANCE

                     SENSUS TECHNOLOGIES INC.         S6          2016/17 ANNUAL SUPPORT RENEWAL  182069    03/17/16        1,617.45

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,617.45

50-60-92-99202       REPAIRS TO SEWERS

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          COUPLERS,PVC PIPE               182021    03/17/16           52.15

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           52.15

50-60-92-99204       REPAIR TO WATER LINES

                     MID AMERICAN WATER OF WAUCONDA   M25         WATER MAIN REPAIR PARTS         182052    03/17/16          685.86

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          685.86

50-60-92-99206       REPAIRS PUMPS / TELEMET

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          HI-TEMP RELAY-PUMP #3 CL L/S    182039    03/17/16           30.15

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           30.15

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      WATER/SEWER FUND                    214,878.38

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  16

TIME: 10:56:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                     COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

51-60-75-77507       COMMUTER PARKING RENT

                     METRA                            M8          2016/17 ANNUAL PARKING RENT     182053    03/17/16        4,800.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,800.00

51-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        01/21-02/19/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16           33.77

                     COMED                            C500        01/26-02/24/2016 ELECTRIC       182033    03/17/16          106.28

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          140.05

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND             4,940.05

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 03/17/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  17

TIME: 10:56:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            FINAL TOTALS

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  02/27/2016  TO  03/17/2016

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                        GENERAL FUND                              164,682.08

                                        2010 DEBT SERVICE FUND                        950.00

                                        WATER/SEWER FUND                          214,878.38

                                        COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND                   4,940.05

                                                                            ----------------

                                        GRAND TOTAL                               385,450.51

                                                                            ================



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.2 
 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 
 
 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 
 

APPROVES THE PAYMENT OF PAYROLL 
 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING MARCH 6, 2016     
 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $129,811.94 
 
 

________________________________ 
Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

   
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________ 
 Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
Dated: March 21, 2016 
 



DATE: 03/08/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 16:22:50                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 03/10/2016 TO 03/10/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           3,627.750        115,088.28  FED       14,062.50                    DD1      70,852.01      IMR        2,062.41        4,706.86

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA       7,808.25       7,808.25     DD2       6,550.08      DFA           10.59

                        GWA               1.000             42.24  MEDIC      1,826.15       1,826.15     GW          670.00      HFA          120.65

                        SIC             113.250          4,048.28  STATE      4,248.41                    GWA          42.24      VFA            1.38

                        OT               34.000          1,355.12                                         HSA         235.00      DCA            5.18

                        VAC              82.750          2,263.15                                         DD3       2,934.54      PCA           83.72

                        OC               14.000            331.05                                         ICM       2,007.12      VCA            0.70

                        CMP               9.000            269.65                                         IMV         407.17      DAS            2.96

                        PO               99.500          5,012.11                                         UOE         429.40      PAS           87.12

                        OIC               2.000             72.28                                         PLI         145.34      DSA            4.69

                        SRO               1.000             60.00                                         AF1          84.57      VAS            0.48

                        FTO              14.000            491.87                                         AF2         267.40      DSW            4.69

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                         MAP         357.00      HSW           62.26

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                         CS4         203.00      VSW            0.67

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                                                 DFW           42.36

                        JD                8.000            199.50                                                                 PFW          343.32

                                                                                                                                  VFW            5.52

                                                                                                                                  PCW           83.72

                                                                                                                                  DWS            4.44

                                                                                                                                  VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  IM2          238.59          544.51

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                                                                                                                                  DSP           14.07

                                                                                                                                  PSP           88.58

                                                                                                                                  VSP            1.34

                                                                                                                                  POL        6,998.75

                                                                                                                                  EFP           13.80

                                                                                                                                  PPS          203.28

                                                                                                                                  TFP           84.72

                                                                                                                                  DPS           11.84

                                                                                                                                  VPS            2.16

                                                                                                                                  IFP          361.95

                                                                                                                                  RFP          514.98

                                                                                                                                  ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  PFP          343.32

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
TOTAL



DATE: 03/08/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 16:22:50                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 03/10/2016 TO 03/10/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  DFP           10.59

                                                                                                                                  MFP          140.40

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                                                                                                                                  DBS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PBS           58.08

                                                                                                                                  VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:         125,939.50    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                7,808.25

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:     125,939.50    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            1,826.15

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:      113,920.39    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             5,251.37

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:        113,920.39

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:      121,756.16

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      52

                              GROSS PAY:       $129,811.94      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:    125,982.80     NET PAY:         $3,829.14



DATE: 03/08/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 16:15:34                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 03/10/2016 TO 03/10/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             423.500         13,842.39  FED        1,666.60                    DD1       6,525.85      IMR          614.65        1,402.75

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA         871.13         871.13     DD2         780.60      DFA           10.59

                        GWA               1.000             42.24  MEDIC        203.74         203.74     GW          250.00      HFA          120.65

                        SIC               0.500             11.25  STATE        459.62                    GWA          42.24      VFA            1.38

                        VAC              16.000            431.56                                         HSA          75.00      DCA            5.18

                                                                                                          DD3         443.74      PCA           83.72

                                                                                                          ICM         385.00      VCA            0.70

                                                                                                          IMV         339.31      DAS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PAS           87.12

                                                                                                                                  DSA            4.69

                                                                                                                                  VAS            0.48

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          14,050.36    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  871.13

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      14,050.36    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              203.74

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       12,758.47    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             1,402.75

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         12,758.47

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       13,658.81

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       6

                              GROSS PAY:        $14,442.83      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     12,974.95     NET PAY:         $1,467.88

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
ADMINISTRATION



DATE: 03/08/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 16:17:35                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 03/10/2016 TO 03/10/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             219.500          6,223.24  FED          922.40                    DD1       4,620.91      IMR          310.91          709.57

                        SIC               2.000             60.68  FICA         411.42         411.42     AF1          28.25      DBS            2.96

                        VAC              10.500            272.65  MEDIC         96.22          96.22     PLI          39.93      PBS           58.08

                        JD                8.000            199.50  STATE        234.04                                            VBS            0.48

                        OT                3.500            153.16                                                                 DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:           6,635.83    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  411.42

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:       6,635.83    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:               96.22

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,324.92    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               709.57

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:          6,324.92

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,909.23

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       3

                              GROSS PAY:         $6,909.23      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:      6,909.23     NET PAY:             $0.00

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
BUILDING



DATE: 03/08/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 16:19:32                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 03/10/2016 TO 03/10/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           2,191.250         74,350.71  FED        9,221.03                    AF2         241.04      IMR          346.94          791.81

                        PO               99.500          5,012.11  FICA       5,116.40       5,116.40     DD1      45,491.45      DSP           14.07

                        SIC              86.750          3,333.93  MEDIC      1,196.58       1,196.58     DD2       4,419.31      PSP           88.58

                        OIC               2.000             72.28  STATE      2,786.34                    MAP         357.00      VSP            1.34

                        CMP               8.000            247.71                                         AF1          36.34      POL        6,998.75

                        VAC              24.250            759.38                                         GW          350.00      EFP           13.80

                        SRO               1.000             60.00                                         PLI          88.46      PPS          203.28

                        FTO              14.000            491.87                                         HSA         100.00      TFP           84.72

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                         ICM       1,150.00      DPS           11.84

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                         DD3       2,490.80      VPS            2.16

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                         CS4         203.00      IFP          361.95

                                                                                                                                  RFP          514.98

                                                                                                                                  ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  PFP          343.32

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  DFP           10.59

                                                                                                                                  MFP          140.40

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          82,522.62    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                5,116.40

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      82,522.62    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            1,196.58

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       73,676.93    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               791.81

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         73,676.93

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       78,332.81

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      30

                              GROSS PAY:        $84,791.01      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     82,725.49     NET PAY:         $2,065.52

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
POLICE



DATE: 03/08/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 16:20:50                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 03/10/2016 TO 03/10/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             793.500         20,671.94  FED        2,252.47                    DD1      14,213.80      IMR          789.91        1,802.73

                        OT               30.500          1,201.96  FICA       1,409.30       1,409.30     DD2       1,350.17      DSW            4.69

                        SIC              24.000            642.42  MEDIC        329.61         329.61     GW           70.00      HSW           62.26

                        VAC              32.000            799.56  STATE        768.41                    HSA          60.00      VSW            0.67

                        OC               14.000            331.05                                         UOE         429.40      DFW           42.36

                        CMP               1.000             21.94                                         ICM         472.12      PFW          343.32

                                                                                                          PLI          16.95      VFW            5.52

                                                                                                          AF1          19.98      PCW           83.72

                                                                                                          AF2          26.36      DWS            4.44

                                                                                                          IMV          67.86      VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  IM2          238.59          544.51

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          22,730.69    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                1,409.30

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      22,730.69    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              329.61

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       21,160.07    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             2,347.24

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         21,160.07

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       22,855.31

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      13

                              GROSS PAY:        $23,668.87      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     23,373.13     NET PAY:           $295.74

wfrerichs
Typewritten Text
PUBLIC WORKS



V:\Meeting Packets\FINAL COMBINED - Clerk and Deputy Clerk\03-21-16\BOARD_032116\02.29.16 Konica 
Minolta.doc 

 

   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

  AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE:  KONICA MINOLTA  AGREEMENTS   Agenda Item No.  5 .3 
 

Executive Summary
 

The Village’s current agreement with Konica Minolta will expire in March 2016. The current agreement 
includes the lease of two Konica Minolta C454 multi-functional copiers as well as service, maintenance, 
supplies and cost per copy on three additional copiers.  

See attached for the two options staff is proposing - Options A: No contracts and Option B enter into a 
new lease agreement along with eliminating the older copiers. Staff is recommending Option B. Staff also 
received cost from Canon, however, they were higher than the Konica amounts. Finally, attached is 
Konica Minolta lease contracts and other paperwork that needs to be completed. 

   
 

 Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Lease of Copiers from Konica Minolta 
 

Committee: -  Meeting Date:  February 29, 2016 & March 21, 2016 

 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Wayde Frerichs, Director of Finance 

 

 

Item Budgeted:    X   Yes      -   No       -   N/A 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail.          

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
++-++-++-88018

Item Requested $18,122.00 $0.00
Y-T-D Actual $12,173.16
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $18,122.00 $12,173.16

   Total $0.00 $0.00
Grand Total $18,122.00 $12,173.16

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$5,948.84

-

 
 

 



Resolution 2016‐R‐__ 

A Resolution Authorizing the Lease of Copiers from Konica Minolta 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows:  

Section One:  That  the  lease  of  two  (2)  BIZHUB  C454 multi‐functional  copiers  from 

Konica Minolta,  attached  hereto  as  Exhibit  A,  is  hereby  approved  at  a  cost  not  to  exceed 

$540.00 per month for 39 months. 

Section Two:  That  the  Standard  Cost  Per  Copy Maintenance  Agreement  for  two  (2) 

BIZHUB  C454 multi‐functional  copiers  from  Konica Minolta,  attached  hereto  as  Exhibit  B,  is 

hereby approved. 

Section Three:  The Mayor, or his designee,  is authorized to take all necessary steps to 

carry out this Resolution. 

Section Four:   That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its 

passage and approval as required by law. 

  APPROVED: 

 
                         
            Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
               
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
PASSED:  
APPROVED: 
AYES:  
NAYS:  
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 

Quote from Konica Minolta for Lease of Copiers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\COTW Meeting\Finance\02-29-16\Konica Minolta 
Financial Information.doc 

Attachment A 

 

The Village’s current agreement with Konica Minolta will expire in March 2016. The current agreement 
includes the lease of two Konica Minolta C454 multi-functional copiers as well as service, maintenance, 
supplies and cost per copy on three additional copiers. At the end of the lease term the Village has the option to 
A.) Purchase the copiers at the current fair market value or B.) Enter into a new agreement for the lease of two 
new copiers, including an additional cost for service, maintenance, supplies and cost per copy.    
 
The estimated annual expenditures for FY16 are: 
 

Copier Location 

Annual 
Service/Maintenance 

& Print Cost 

Annual 
Lease 

Payment 
Total per 

Device 
C454 Village Hall $962.28 $3,136.56 $4,098.84 
BIZ250 Public Works $511.08 $0 $511.08 
C450 Public Works $1,527.00 $0 $1,527.00 
C452 Police $1,876.68 $0 $1,876.68 
C454 Police $2,047.92 $3,136.44 $5,184.36 

Estimated Annual Expenditures $13,197.96 
 
* The estimate above is based on average monthly usage for FYE 2015. 
 
Below is a summary of the cost benefit analysis completed by staff. 
 
Option A:  
 

Copier Location 

Annual 
Service/Maintenance 

& Print Cost 

Annual 
Lease 

Payment 
Total per 

Device 
C454 Village Hall $2,520.00 $0 $2,520.00 
BIZ250 Public Works $695.00 $0 $695.00 
C450 Public Works $2,520.00 $0 $2,520.00 
C452 Police $2,850.00 $0 $2,850.00 
C454 Police $2,520.00 $0 $2,520.00 

Estimated Annual Expenditure for Option A $11,105.00 
 
* The estimate above is based on service calls and supplies purchased during FY15. The estimate does not include cost of 
any replacement parts, fair market value buyout of $3,400 or final lease payment of $1,045.50.  
 
Option B: 
 

Copier Location 

Annual 
Service/Maintenance 

& Print Cost 

Annual 
Lease 

Payment 
Total per 

Device 
C454 Public Works $882.12 $0 $882.12 
C454e Village Hall $916.08 $3,240.00 $4,156.08 
C454 Police $1,066.44 $0 $1,066.44 
C454e Police $1,724.28 $3,240.00 $4,964.28 

Estimated Annual Expenditures for Option B $11,068.92 
 
* Option B includes the lease of two new copiers and removing BIZ250, C450, and C452 that have reached the end of their 
useful life. 















Exhibit B 

Quote from Konica Minolta for Maintenance of Copiers 

 











 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: URBAN FOREST MANAGEMENT PROGRAM Agenda Item No.  5.4  

 
Executive Summary

 
  
Staff is recommending the Village Urban Forest Management Program be updated. The updates 
address several issues including: 
 

1. Revise short term goals to focus on dead tree removals. Ash trees have died at an alarming 
rate creating a large number of dead parkway trees. The dead trees are unsightly and may 
become a hazard with possible falling branches and trees.  

2. Changes to the cost sharing program. Even with resident participation, the available funds 
are not keeping up with the removal of the dead trees.  

3. The list of potential replacement trees has been changed to increase tree diversity in the 
Village. 

Recommended Action
Adopt a Resolution Amending the Urban Forest Management Program 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):02/29/16 & 3/21/2016 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:       Yes        No      X  N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $0.00

Item Requested $0.00 $0.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

N/A $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
-
-

 
 



Resolution 2016‐R‐___ 
 

A Resolution Updating the Village Urban Forest Management Program 

WHEREAS,  in Resolution  13‐R‐54,  the Village  adopted  a  comprehensive Urban  Forest 

Management Program in order to address the approximately 700 dead or dying parkway trees 

in the Village at that time. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE  IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Round Lake as follows: 

Section One:  That  the  proposed  updates  to  the  Village  Urban  Forest Management 

Program,  including but not  limited  to  revising  the goals  for dead  tree  removal,  changing  the 

cost  sharing program,  and  increasing  list of potential  replacement  trees,  attached hereto  as 

Exhibit A, are hereby approved and adopted in their entirety. 

Section Two:  That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Three:   That  this Resolution  shall be  in  full  force and effect  from and after  its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

              APPROVED: 

                           

              Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

ATTEST: 

 

               

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Village of Round Lake Urban Forest Management Program 
Revised February 2016 



 

Village of Round Lake 
Urban Forest Management Program (UFM) 
 
 
Revised: February, 2016 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Department of Public Works 
Adam Wedoff, Director 



Village of Round Lake 

Urban Forest Management (UFM) 

2 
 

PURPOSE: 

To define the responsibilities and necessary actions required to effectively manage the 

Village’s Urban Forest.   

 

I. MAGNITUDE OF THE URBAN FOREST MANAGEMENT PROGRAM: 

Technically, the Village’s Urban Forest consists of all trees within the Village of Round 

Lake boundaries.  The only inventory, condition assessment and species identification 

that has been completed has been for Village owned parkway trees. 

Based on a parkway tree inventory there are 5,946 parkway trees that the Village is 

responsible for.  Public Works has a summary of tree species, sizes and conditions. 

 

II. ACTIONS TO BE ADDRESSD BY THIS PROGRAM: 

 

A. SHORT TERM (Two‐Five Years): 

1. Remove the remainder of the approximately 1,700 dead or dying parkway 

trees originally identified in the tree survey.  Of the 1,700 trees, 

approximately 1,500 are Ash and 200 are non‐Ash species. 

2. Continually assess, prioritize and remove large trees and/or branches that 

constitute a public safety hazard.  

3. Trim all parkway trees as needed to eliminate site distance obstructions and 

maintain clearance from vehicles as well as to shape the tree and improve 

the long term health, character and appearance of each tree. 

4. Chemical treatment or other options to attempt to “save” Ash trees infected 

by Emerald Ash Borer will not be pursued, as the effectiveness has not been 

shown to warrant the expense. 

   



Village of Round Lake 

Urban Forest Management (UFM) 

3 
 

B. LONG TERM: 

1. Enhance the character and value of the Village by planting parkway trees in 

locations were dead trees were removed. 

2. Create an on‐going assessment, maintenance, and replacement program for 

the Village’s parkway trees. 

3. Continue to expand the tree species diversity as dead trees are replaced to 

reduce the adverse impacts of any future species‐specific infestation as well 

as to enhance the visual appearance of the parkways. 

4. Educate property owners and residents on how to properly maintain and 

care for parkway trees through the Arbor Day event and various volunteer 

programs.  

 

 
III. FUNDING: 

 

Annually, it is the intent of the management with guidance from the Village Board to 

make an estimated $75,000 available for: 

 

A. Removal of dead and dying trees 

B. Hazard tree removals 

C. Tree replacements 

D. Tree pruning 

These expenditures will be contingent upon available resources annually. 

 

IV. COST SHARING: 

 

Cost sharing will be offered depending on available resources on a first‐come, first‐

served basis.  Residents, businesses or home owners associations that choose to 

participate in the cost sharing program will be given the highest priority.  There are two 

cost sharing categories available:   

CATEGORY 1: 

Property owner pays 100% of the tree purchase cost. The Village pays 100% of 

the cost to remove the existing tree and plant the new tree.   

   



Village of Round Lake 

Urban Forest Management (UFM) 

4 
 

CATEGORY 2: 

Property owner pays 50% of the tree purchase cost. The Village pays 50% of the 

purchase cost and 100% of the removal and planting cost. 

The approximate cost for a tree purchase is $150.00 ‐ $250.00 depending on tree 

species and size. 

 

 

V. LEAD DEPARTMENT: 

The Public Works Department will be the lead entity within the Village to oversee tree 

programs. 

 

VI. COMMUNICATION: 

It is in the best interests of the Village to maintain effective and on‐going 

communication and awareness with residents and businesses.  This program should be 

made available through the following methods: 

A. Post on Village web site 

B. Discuss at HOA Summits 

C. Arbor Day  

 

VII. INFORMATION/DATA TRACKING: 

Proper maintenance of the Village’s Urban Forest requires obtaining and maintaining 

relevant information.  Staff intends to use the Village GIS system to keep track of 

removed and replaced trees.  Additionally, staff has a computer based spread sheet that 

is continuously updated to keep track of actions taken and expenditures. 

 

VIII. PURCHASING/CONTRACTING: 

 

A. All Village owned parkway tree removal, disposal and pruning will be 

accomplished by hired contractors.  Requests for bids will be sent to qualified 

contractors on an annual basis. 



Village of Round Lake 

Urban Forest Management (UFM) 

5 
 

 

B. Tree purchasing will be researched.  There are several options including 

traditional tree nurseries, seedlings and native plant nurseries.  A combination of 

sources may be required based on tree availability and available resources. 

 

C. Tree planting may be a combination of contractors and volunteers.  Staff has 

reached out to local volunteer organizations in an attempt to establish a 

volunteer base of Village residents.  Efforts will continue to involve residents on 

a volunteer basis.  

 
IX. TREE CITY USA: 

Given the proposed budgeting, investment and renewed interest in managing the 

Village’s Urban Forest, the Village will pursue the Tree CITY USA program.  More 

information can be found at: 

http://www.arborday.org/programs/TreeCityUSA/about.cfm  

 

X. PROGRESS TO DATE: 

This program was first established in July of 2013 with an emphasis on removing dead 
trees and replacing them at the same time.  The Village created and implemented a 
resident cost sharing program with different tiers of sharing corresponding to the 
priority of each request.  The plan was largely successful. 

A. 340 dead trees have been removed and replaced. 

B. $50,000 has been contributed by residents and home owners associations 
through the cost sharing program. 

While the program has been successful, there are some factors that have necessitated it 
be revised. 

A. Ash trees have died at an alarming rate creating a large number of dead parkway 
trees. 
 

B. The dead trees are unsightly and may become a hazard with possible falling 
branches and trees. 

 

C. Even with resident participation, the available funds are not keeping up with the 
removal of the dead trees. 



Village of Round Lake 

Urban Forest Management (UFM) 

6 
 

Appendix 1 – Replacement Species 

 

Village of Round Lake Tree Replacement Species 

 

 

1. Swamp White Oak 

2. Red Oak 

3. American Linden 

4. Redmond Linden 

5. Kentucky Coffee 

6. Hackberry 

7. Triumph Elm 

8. Ginkgo Biloba “Princeton Sentry” 

9. Chanticleer Pear 

 

 

   



Village of Round Lake 

Urban Forest Management (UFM) 

7 
 

Much of the following information and several of the  
pictures are curtesy of the Arbor Day Foundation 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                      
Swamp White Oak 
 
Height: 50’‐ 60’ 
Spread: 30'‐35’ 
Growth Rate: Slow to moderate growth rate. 
Exposure: Needs full to partial sunlight. 
A majestic tree all year long. In the spring, the new leaves and flowers combine for a pastel tint on the limbs. In the 
summer, it is a superior shade tree. In the fall, the leaves are rich with color, and the acorns attract an array of 
wildlife. In the winter, it presents a stately silhouette with light gray platey bark and a wide open crown. The white oak 
is a tree for large spaces, parks and other recreational areas, golf courses, campuses, cemeteries and other pastoral 
landscapes. The white oak can live for centuries becoming more picturesque with age. 
 
   



Village of Round Lake 

Urban Forest Management (UFM) 

8 
 

                               
Red Oak 
 
Height: 60’ ‐ 75' 
Spread: 45’ at full maturity. 
Growth Rate: This tree grows at a fast growth rate 
Exposure: Sun, Part Sun 
Bristle‐tipped leaves turn red in the fall. The leaves have 7 to 11 waxy lobes. A good street tree, 
tolerates pollution and compacted soil. Grows as much as two feet a year for 10 years. 
 
 

       

American Linden 
 
Height: 40’‐50' 
Spread: 25’ 
Growth Rate: This tree grows at a medium to fast growth rate 
Exposure: Needs full to partial sunlight. 
American Linden trees feature simple, heart‐shaped leaves that are green on the top and paler green on 
the underside. In the fall, the green leaves turn bright yellow before falling to the ground. In the spring, 
the tree produces pendulous cyme of three to seven creamy white or light yellow flowers 



Village of Round Lake 

Urban Forest Management (UFM) 

9 
 

                                           
Redmond Linden 
 
Height: 65’‐75' 
Spread: 30’‐35’ 
Growth Rate: This tree grows at a medium to fast growth rate 
Exposure: Needs full to partial sunlight. 
The leaves of the tree are dark green and heart or teardrop shape. In June or July, the tree bursts into 
small yellow flowers that have a fragrant smell. The flowers are very small and look like large baby’s 
breath. 
 
 

      
Kentucky Coffeetree 
 
Height: 70’ 
Spread: 40' – 50’ 
Growth Rate: This tree grows at a medium to fast growth rate 
Exposure: Sun, Part Sun 
Narrow young growth broadens with age. New foliage is pink‐tinged turning dark blue in summer. One 
of the latest in spring to leaf out. Fragrant white flowers panicles. 10" reddish‐pink leathery seed pods 
served has early Kentucky settler's coffee beans. Adapts to alkaline soils, city conditions and is drought 
tolerant. 
 



Village of Round Lake 

Urban Forest Management (UFM) 

10 
 

                                  
Hackberry 
 
Height: 40’‐60' 
Spread: 50’  
Growth Rate: This tree grows at a medium to fast growth rate 
Exposure: This Hackberry does well in full sun. 
Tolerant of a wide range of conditions, the Hackberry is a good landscape choice. Grows to a broad 
crown with arching branches, not unlike the American Elm. Well‐suited to urban areas, it withstands 
wind and city conditions.  
 
 

                             
Elm, Triumph 
 
Height: 55’  
Spread: 45’ at full maturity. 
Growth Rate: This tree grows at a fast growth rate 
Exposure: Needs full to partial sunlight. 
Triumph has remarkably dark green and glossy foliage and a sturdy, symmetrical growth habit. Disease 
tolerant to Dutch Elm disease and Phloem Necrosis. 



Village of Round Lake 

Urban Forest Management (UFM) 

11 
 

                               
Ginkgo Biloba 
 
Height: 25‐50’  
Spread: 25‐35’ at full maturity. 
Growth Rate: This tree grows at a medium growth rate 
Exposure: Needs full to partial sunlight. 
Hailed as “undoubtedly one of the most distinct and beautiful of all deciduous trees,” the ginkgo 
certainly stands out. Unique, fan‐shaped leaves turn a stunning yellow color in the fall. It can tolerate 
many urban conditions including heat, air pollution, salt and confined spaces. And it establishes easily. 

 

                              
Chanticleer Pear 
 
Height: 25‐35’  
Spread: 16‐25’ at full maturity. 
Growth Rate: This tree grows at a medium to fast growth rate 
Exposure: Needs full sunlight. 
One of many cultivars under P. calleryana, the Chanticleer pear stands out as one of the most profuse 
flowerers. It has a narrow, tailored appearance and tolerates many urban conditions, which is why it is a 
popular street tree choice where spread may be a bit limited. 
   



Village of Round Lake 

Urban Forest Management (UFM) 

12 
 

Appendix 2 – Removal Plan 

 

 

Village of Round Lake Tree Removal Plan 

 

Percent of dead or dying trees based on an inventory from May 2014 

Parkview 17.7 %

Valley Lakes 15.4 %

Silver Leaf Glen 9.7 %

Bright Meadows 8.8 %

Lakewood Orchard 7.0 %

Lakewood 5.5 %

Bradford Place 4.4 %

Prairie Walk 3.1 %

Madrona 2.8 %

Old town 1.6 %

  

 

Staff recommends removing trees in each subdivision based on the percent of dead or dying 

trees as shown in the table above.  The Village is waiting for IDNR grant funding for tree 

replacements in the Parkview subdivision so tree removals will begin in the Valley Lakes 

subdivisions and continue down the list as funds allow each year. 

A new tree inventory survey in the spring of 2016 will be completed to update the above table.  

The data collected may alter the order in which the subdivisions are approached. 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: PARKWAY TREE REMOVALS Agenda Item No.  5.5  

 
Executive Summary

 
 Staff recommends entering into a contract with Sawvell Tree Service to remove Village 
owned ash trees located in parkways.  The balance remaining in the Tree Replacement fund was 
intended to be used in conjunction with an Illinois Department of Natural Resources grant.  Staff 
was informed by the IDNR that the grant money could not be given out until the State approved a 
budget.  With no clear indication of when a budget will be approved by the State, staff 
recommends using the remaining funds in this fiscal year for tree removals and using funds from 
the next fiscal year for the grant if and when it becomes available.   
 Staff is recommending going with Sawvell Tree Service as the sole source contractor for 
this work.  They completed the hazard tree removals for the Village in the summer of 2015 and 
worked in union with Ivanhoe Nursery on the 2013-2014 tree replacement program contract.  
Their work has been satisfactory in both instances. 
 The trees to be removed will be in the Valley Lakes subdivisions as they have the highest 
concentration of ash trees behind the Parkview Subdivision which was slated for the IDNR grant 
program. 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution Approving Sawvell Tree Service Quote to Remove Parkway Trees at $110.00 
each not to Exceed the Remaining Budget Amount of $35,750.00. 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):02/29/16 & 3/21/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:   X    Yes        No        N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $25,000.00

Item Requested $50,000.00 $35,750.00
YTD Actual $39,034.25
Amount Encumbered $0.00

35-20-88-88801 $75,000.00 $74,784.25

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$215.75

-

 
 



Resolution 2016‐R‐__ 

A Resolution Approving Contract with Sawvell Tree Service 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows:  

Section One:  The contract for removal of dead or dying ash trees located in parkways, 

from Sawvell Tree Service, attached as Exhibit A, is hereby approved at $110.00 per tree, not to 

exceed a total cost of $35,750.00. 

Section Two:  Sawvell Tree Service previously completed  the hazard  tree removals  for 

the Village  in  the  summer of 2015, and worked with  the  tree  replacement program  in 2013‐

2014. 

Section Three:   Village  staff  has  found  Sawvell  Tree  Service’s  work  to  be  of  a  high 

quality, and  finds  the contract  to be at a competitive price;  therefore staff  recommends  that 

the contract be approved without obtaining additional quotes. 

Section  Four:  The  Mayor,  Village  Administrator  and  Director  of  Public  Works  are 

authorized to execute all necessary documents to carry out this Resolution. 

Section Five:  That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its 

passage and approval as required by law. 

 

 

 

 

 



  APPROVED: 

 
                         
            Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
               
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 

PASSED:  

APPROVED: 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 

Quote from Sawvell Tree Service, Inc. 



 Notes that apply are listed above

1) leave logs for firewood 15-18"
2) leave stump 1-2 inches above grade
3) leave wood chips on site                                                    
4)  Debris hauled away

Estimate
Date 2/19/2016

Estimate # 454

Name / Address
Village of Round Lake
751 W. Townline Rd.
Round Lake il 60073
Adam   847 980 7795

Job Site

Parkway tree and stump removal

Sawvell Tree Service Inc.
19738 Martin Dr.
Mundelein, IL 60060

Terms

Signature847-514 8800
847 566 0527

sawvelltree@comcast.net

 Total

Office #  1 847 566 9372
Cell #    1 847 514 8800

SawvellTree Service, Inc. will furnish the material and preform the laborin a workmanship manner with payment to be made as follows;     
Regular clients will be billed monthly. Payment will be due upon completion unless other arrangment have been made with Ray Sawvell which
will be mentioned in your estimate. Any  account that does go 30 days without payment shall be considered delinquent & will be charged a 1 
1/2  % per month service charge. All cost, including attorney's fees, and court costs incurred in collecting overdue accounts shall be borne by

the customer.

5) Leave logs on site uncut

P.O. #

Item Description NotesQuantity Est. Hours Rate  Total
Tree Removal *Price to remove any parkway tree

12" and under includes crown
stump removal. Haul away all
debris leaving stump hole level full
with stump grindings produced

$110.00 ea.

* need atleast 20 or more trees at
one time for price quoted

_____________________________________

$0.00



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: ORDINANCE REVISION  9.20.080  RETAIL THEFT Agenda I tem No.5.6 
 

Executive Summary:
 
The purpose of this Agenda Item Summary is to revise the Village Code to include Retail Theft as a 
section of the Village Ordinance of Chapter 9.20 Theft and Related Offenses. 
 
 
Revise Ordinance Chapter 9.20 - THEFT AND RELATED OFFENSES 
 
Add: 9.20.080 RETAIL THEFT:  
 
Revise Ordinance as described herein; 

 Recommended Action:
Adopt an Ordinance Amending the Village Code Relating to Theft and Retail Theft  

 

Committee: Police Meeting Date: 02-29-2016 & 03-21-2016 

 

Lead Department: Police  Presenter: M. Gillette
 

Item Budgeted:  Yes  No  N/A Account No(s).: Budget: Actual Request:
$0.00

YTD Expenses
$0.00

$0.00

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:

$0.00
-

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 
 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO.    
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VILLAGE CODE 
RELATING TO THEFT AND REATIL THEFT 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND 
LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION ONE: That Title 9 of the Round Lake Village Code, as amended, is hereby further amended with 
deletions shown in strike through text and additions shown in underlined text, so that the same shall be read as 
follows: 

Revise Ordinance Chapter 9.20 - THEFT AND RELATED OFFENSES 
 
Add: 9.20.080 RETAIL THEFT:  
 

 RETAIL MERCANTILE ESTABLISHMENT: Any place where merchandise is displayed, held, stored or 
offered for sale to the public.  

THEFT DETECTION SHIELDING DEVICE: Any laminated or coated bag or device designed and 
intended to shield merchandise from detection by an electronic or magnetic theft alarm sensor.  

THEFT DETECTION DEVICE REMOVER: Any tool or device specifically designed or intended to be used 
to remove any theft detection device from any merchandise. 

(A) Offense: The offense of retail theft is committed when a person knowingly: 

(1)  Takes possession of, carries away, transfers or causes to be carried away or transferred, any merchandise 
displayed, held, stored or offered for sale in a retail mercantile establishment with the intention of retaining 
such merchandise or with the intention of depriving the merchant of the possession, use or benefit of such 
merchandise without paying the full retail value of such merchandise; or  

(2)  Alters, transfers, or removes any label, price tag, marking, indicia of value or any other markings which aid 
in determining value affixed to any merchandise displayed, held, stored or offered for sale, in a retail 
mercantile establishment and attempts to purchase such merchandise personally or in consort with another 
at less than the full retail value with the intention of depriving the merchant of the full retail value of such 
merchandise; or  

(3)  Transfers any merchandise displayed, held, stored or offered for sale, in a retail mercantile establishment 
from the container in or on which such merchandise is displayed to any other container with the intention 
of depriving the merchant of the full retail value of such merchandise; or  

(4)  Causes the cash register or other sales recording device to reflect less than the full retail value of the 
merchandise; or  

(5)  Removes a shopping cart from the premises of a retail mercantile establishment without the consent of the 
merchant given at the time of such removal with the intention of depriving the merchant permanently of the 
possession, use or benefit of such cart; or  

(6)  Represents to a merchant that he or another is the lawful owner of property knowing that such 
representation is false, and transfers or attempts to transfer that property to a merchant who is the owner of 
the property in exchange for money, merchandise credit or other property of the merchant; or  

(7)  Uses or possesses any theft detection shielding device or theft detection device remover with the intention 
of using such device to deprive the merchant of the possession, use or benefit of any merchandise 
displayed, held, stored or offered for sale in a retail mercantile establishment without paying the full retail 
value of such merchandise; and the value of the item or items is less the amount listed as a misdemeanor in 
720 ILCS 5/16A-10.  

 

Presumptions: If any person conceals upon his or her person or among his or her belongings, unpurchased 
merchandise displayed, held, stored or offered for sale in a retail mercantile establishment and removes that 
merchandise beyond the last known station for receiving payments for that merchandise in that retail mercantile 
establishment such person shall be presumed to have possessed, carried away or transferred such merchandise 
with the intention of retaining it or with the intention of depriving the merchant of the merchandise without 
paying the full retail value of the merchandise.  



(B) Detention: Any merchant who has reasonable grounds to believe that a person has committed retail theft may 
detain such person, on or off the premises of a retail mercantile establishment, in a reasonable manner and for a 
reasonable length of time for all or any of the following purposes:  

(1)  To request identification; 

(2) To verify such identification; 
(3) To make reasonable inquiry as to whether such person has in his possession unpurchased merchandise, and 

to make reasonable investigation of the ownership of such merchandise;  

(4) To inform a peace officer of the detention of the person and surrender that person to the custody of a peace 
officer;  

(5) In the case of a minor, to inform a peace officer, the parents, guardian or other private person interested in 
the welfare of that minor of this detention and to surrender custody of such minor to such person.  

A merchant may make a detention as permitted herein off the premises of a retail mercantile establishment 
only if such detention is pursuant to an immediate pursuit of such person.  

A merchant shall be deemed to have reasonable grounds to make a detention for the purposes of this section if 
the merchant detains a person because such person has in his possession either a theft detection shielding 
device or a theft detection device remover.  

(C) Penalty. A person convicted of Retail Theft shall be fined not less than one-hundred and fifty dollars ($150.00) 

or more than seven hundred fifty dollars ($750.00) for each offense. 

 
SECTION TWO:  That the Village Clerk is directed hereby to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form, pursuant 
to the Statutes of the State of Illinois. 

SECTION THREE:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval, and 
publication in the manner provided by law. 

       APPROVED: 

              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
PASSED: 

APPROVED: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
 
PUBLISHED IN PAMPHLET FORM:    , 2016 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: ORDINANCE REVISION  TITLE 10 VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC Agenda I tem No.  5.7 
 

Executive Summary:
 
The purpose of this Agenda Item Summary is to revise the Village Code to include Chapter 10-07 
Pedestrians as a section of the Village Ordinance Title 10 Vehicles and Traffic. 
 
 
Revise Ordinance Title 10 VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC   
 
Add: 10.07 PEDESTRIANS:  
 
Revise Ordinance as described herein; 

 Recommended Action:
Adopt an Ordinance Amending the Village code Relating to Motor Vehicle and Traffic 

 

Committee: Police Meeting Date: 02-29-2016 & 3-21-2016 

 

Lead Department: Police  Presenter: M. Gillette
 

Item Budgeted:  Yes  No  N/A Account No(s).: Budget: Actual Request:
$0.00

YTD Expenses
$0.00

$0.00

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:

$0.00
-

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 
 
 
 
 



ORDINANCE NO.    
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VILLAGE CODE 
RELATING TO MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND 
LAKE, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 

SECTION ONE: That Title 10 of the Round Lake Village Code, as amended, is hereby further amended with 
deletions shown in strike through text and additions shown in underlined text, so that the same shall be read as 
follows: 

Revise Ordinance Chapter 10 – MOTOR VEHICLES and TRAFFIC 
 
SECTION One: Add: 10.07. PEDESTRIANS:  

 CHAPTER 10-07. - PEDESTRIANS  

o Sec. 10-07-010. - Right-of-way.  

A. It shall be unlawful for the driver of any vehicle to drive into any crosswalk 
without the exercise of due and proper care in view of the special use made 
thereof by pedestrians.  

B. The driver of a vehicle shall yield the right of way, slowing down or stopping if 
need be to so yield, to a pedestrian crossing the roadway within a crosswalk when 
the pedestrian is upon the half of the roadway upon which the vehicle is traveling, 
or when the pedestrian is approaching so closely from the opposite half of the 
roadway as to be in danger.  

C. The driver of a vehicle shall stop before entering any crosswalk when any other 
vehicle proceeding in the same direction is stopped at such crosswalk for the 
purpose of permitting a pedestrian to cross.  

o Sec. 10-07-020. - Pedestrians using roadway.  

A. At no place shall a pedestrian cross any roadway other than by the most direct 
route to the opposite curbing, and when crossing at any place other than a 
crosswalk he shall yield the right of way to all vehicles upon the roadway.  

B. No person shall stand or loiter in any roadway other than in a safety zone, if such 
act interferes with the lawful movement of traffic.  

C. It shall be unlawful for any person to stand in a roadway for the purpose of 
soliciting a ride from the driver of any vehicle. 

o Sec. 10-07-030. - Signals.  

At intersections where traffic is directed by a policeman or by a stop and go signal, it shall be 
unlawful for any pedestrian to cross the roadway other than with released traffic, if such 
crossing interferes with the lawful movement of traffic.  

o Sec. 10-07-040. - Standing on sidewalk.  

It shall be unlawful for a pedestrian to stand upon any sidewalk except as near as is 
reasonably possible to the building line or curb line, if such standing interferes with the use of 
said sidewalk by other pedestrians.  

 

 



 

Penalty. A person convicted of 10-07-010,020,030,or 040 shall be fined not less than twenty five dollars ($25.00) or 

more than seven hundred fifty dollars ($750.00) for each offense. 

 
SECTION TWO:  That the Village Clerk is directed hereby to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form, pursuant 
to the Statutes of the State of Illinois. 

SECTION THREE:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval, and 
publication in the manner provided by law. 

       APPROVED: 

              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
PASSED: 

APPROVED: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
 
PUBLISHED IN PAMPHLET FORM:    , 2016 



V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\3-21-
16\02.29.16 Corner Garage.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: CORNER GARAGE GROUND WATER ORDINANCE Agenda Item No.  5 .8 

 
Executive Summary:

 
Corner Garage, 233 West Washington Street recently removed underground storage tanks. The 
owners of the property are requesting the Village to pass the proposed ordinance, which will 
prohibit the use of groundwater in a defined area near 233 Washington Street as a source of 
potable water. The ordinance is necessary for Corner Garage to acquire an NFR letter from the 
IEPA.  
 
Attached is the ordinance, different maps of the location, soil analytical results, and other 
information. 
 
 
 
 

Recommended Action:
 
Adopt an Ordinance Prohibiting the Use of Groundwater as a Potable Water Supply by the Installation or 
Use of Potable Water Supply Wells or by any Other Method 
 

Committee: - Meeting Date: February 29, 2016 & March 21, 2016 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator  

 

Item Budgeted:    -   Yes     -   No    X    N/A 

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
xx-xx-xx-xxxxx -

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 
 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 16-O-XX 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROHIBITING THE USE OF GROUNDWATER AS A POTABLE 
WATER SUPPLY BY THE INSTALLATION OR USE OF POTABLE WATER SUPPLY 

WELLS OR BY ANY OTHER METHOD 
 

WHEREAS, certain properties in the Village of Round Lake, Illinois have been used 
over a period of time for commercial/industrial purposes; and    
 

WHEREAS, because of said use, concentrations of certain chemical constituents in the 
groundwater beneath the Village may exceed Class I groundwater quality standards for potable 
resource groundwater as set forth in 35 Illinois Administrative Code 620 or Tier I remediation 
objectives as set forth in 35 Illinois Administrative Code 742; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of Round Lake desires to limit potential threats to human health 
from groundwater contamination while facilitating the redevelopment and productive use of 
properties that are the source of said chemical constituents; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS: 
 
SECTION ONE:  That the Round Lake Village Code, as amended, is hereby further amended in 
Title 13, (“Public Services”) by adding in an entirely new subsection 13.28 as follows: 
 

 13.28 – Groundwater as potable water supply prohibited. 
 
13.28.10 – 233 West Washington Street and 521 Cedar Crest Court. 
 
A. The use or attempt to use as a potable water supply groundwater from within the area 

described in Exhibit 1 (Groundwater Ordinance Map) and Exhibit 2 (Groundwater 
Ordinance Boundary Legal Description), in the Village of Round Lake, as a potable 
water supply, by the installation or drilling of wells or by any other method is hereby 
prohibited.  This prohibition expressly includes the Village of Round Lake. 

B. As used in this section, “Potable water” means any water used for human or domestic 
consumption, including, but not limited to, water used for drinking, bathing, 
swimming, washing dishes, or preparing foods. 

  
SECTION TWO: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are 
hereby repealed insofar as they are in conflict with this ordinance. 
 
SECTION THREE: If any provision of this ordinance or its application to any person or under 
any circumstances is adjudged invalid, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
ordinance as a whole or of any portion not adjudged invalid. 

 
SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 



      APPROVED:   
    

                
            Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
        Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

  
 
 
PASSED:    
   
APPROVED:    
 
PUBLISHED IN 
PAMPHLET FORM:  
 
AYES:  
 
NAYS:     
 
ABSENT:    
 











































V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\3-21-
16\03.21.16 State Budget.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: STATE BUDGET Agenda Item No.  14.1 

 
Executive Summary:

 
In February 2016, the Lake County Municipal League hosted our annual legislative breakfast. 
Eleven legislators attended and requested municipal assistance to urge the state's passage of a 
budget. The legislators specifically asked Lake County municipalities to pass a resolution in 
support of the state passing a budget in a timely and efficient manner. 
 
 
 
 
 

Recommended Action:
 
Adopt a Resolution Urging Illinois State Leaders to Pass a Final Budget 
 

Committee: - Meeting Date: March 21, 2016 

Lead Department:  Village Board Presenter: Mayor, Daniel A. MacGillis  

 

Item Budgeted:    -   Yes     -   No    X    N/A 

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
xx-xx-xx-xxxxx -

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 
 



 
Resolution 16-R-XX     

 
RESOLUTION URGING ILLINOIS STATE LEADERS TO PASS A FINAL BUDGET 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Constitution of the State of Illinois provides in Article VIII, Section 2; that 

the General Assembly pass a budget based on proposed expenditures and estimated funds; and 
 
WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has been operating without a Fiscal Year 2016 state budget 

since July 1, 2015; and 
 

WHEREAS, needed health and safety services and critical infrastructure services such as road 
construction, maintenance, and repair are negatively impacted by the lack of a state budget; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Round Lake and every other unit of local government is directly 
and indirectly adversely affected by the failure of the General Assembly to pass a budget; and  

 
WHEREAS, consideration of cuts to local revenues and mandated property tax freezes in 

connection with the State's Fiscal Year 2016 budget threaten the stability and viability of local units of 
government; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Village has done its part to meet its fiscal responsibilities and reduce 

expenses during and after times of economic recession, including reducing its workforce, maintaining 
budgets each year and funding it's pension obligations; and 

 
WHEREAS, the State's budget issues must not be used as an excuse to force uncertainty and 

financial instability upon units of local government and the residents who live there. 
  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Round Lake, Lake County, Illinois as follows: 
 

Section 1:  The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution as findings of the 
President and Board of Trustees. 
 

Section 2:  President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake call upon the 
Governor and General Assembly to discharge their respective Constitutional duties and promptly adopt 
a balanced State budget for Fiscal Year 2016; 

 
Section 3:  A copy of this resolution shall be forwarded to the Governor, Senate President, 

Senate Minority Leader, House Speaker, House Minority Leader, Lake County Municipal League and 
the Illinois Municipal League. 
 

Section 4:  This Resolution will be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 
approval. 

   

 

 



 

       APPROVED: 

 
             
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 
PASSED:    

APPROVED:   

AYES:   

NAYS:  

ABSENT:  
 


	2016_03_21_Agenda
	3.1 2016_02_29_Minutes
	5.1 BILLS_LIST_032116
	1-AP
	2-AP

	5.2 PAYROLL_ENDING_030616
	1-PR
	2-PR
	3-PR
	4-PR
	5-PR
	6-PR

	5.3 Konica Minolta Agreements
	5.3 02.29.16 Konica Minolta AIS
	5.3 Reso_Authorizing_Lease_of_Copiers_from_Konica_Minolt...
	KONICA MINOLTA AGREEMENTS
	Konica Minolta Financial Information
	Konica Minolta Contracts


	5.4 Urban Forest Management Program
	02-29-16 AIS Urban Forest Mgt Program
	5.4 Reso_Updating_Urban_Forest_Managment_Program
	URBAN FOREST MNGMT
	02-29-16 AIS Urban Forest Mgt  Program - Support Doc


	5.5 Parkway Tree Removals
	02-29-16 AIS Parkway Tree Removal
	5.5 Reso_Approving_Sawvell_Tree_Service_-_tree_removal
	PARKWAY TREE REMOVALS
	02-29-16 AIS Parkway Tree Removal - Support Doc


	5.6 AIS Retail Theft 9 20 080 Ordinance 2016
	5.7 AIS Pedestrians Title 10 Ordinance 2016
	5.8 Corner Garage Ground Water Ord
	02.29.16 Corner Garage AIS
	5.8 16-O-XX Corner Garage Groundwater Ordinance
	Corner Garage Ordinance Documentation

	14.1 State Budget
	03.21.16 State Budget AIS
	State Needs to Pass Budget Resolution




